

GCA June 2016 Monthly meeting minutes

June 7, 2016

Meeting called to order @ 7:05pm

Pledge of Allegiance

The President, Vice President and Member-at-Large were in attendance.

The President gave his report, going over various accomplishments of the past month and goals for the next couple of months. The GCA 2nd annual Coffee with the School Board Candidates held on May12 was a success.

The VP did the same, while also reminding everyone that he has GCA hats for sale for \$15.00.

The Secretary's report was read, she was unable to attend. Please see attached report.

Margaret, Chair of Beauification said all the hanging baskets that were delivered, were hung.

We were short a few, and so more were delivered. All the planters were planted with fresh annuals and fresh potting soil. Margaret thanked everyone who came out to help with this big job.

Thank you to Mark and Margaret for the beautiful new planters. Mark made them from repurposed wood. Nice job!

PJ who is running the Whiffleball fund raiser event on June 17 said he has plenty of sponsors but would love to see a few more teams, right now there are 9. PJ thanked Susan T. for arranging for the tee shirts for the Whiffleball Tournament.

Rachael and Jennifer who are co-chairing the Events Committee gave an update on the Ladies Night fund raiser set for July 7 at Whales Tales. The preparations are going well.

The President left at 7:30pm because of a schedule conflict, and the VP took over the meeting.

Natalie and Jenny who chair our Outreach committee remind everyone that we do monthly donations to HACO.

**On June 29, 2016 the GCA hosted an information session on a community watch program with SCPD 2nd precinct Officers Ferrara and Wendt. They are part of the COPE UNIT. 631-854-8250. Both officers are always available to return your calls or answer concerns but reminded us all, please call 911 and not them for an emergency. Also as a reminder, the 2nd precinct hosts a monthly meeting every month. The public is always welcome. This is the best way to handle any situation. The officers will set up another session with us in the Fall so more people can attend.

Respectfully submitted

Jane Irving

7/1/2016